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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT MEMO

August 11, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Pacific Hydrographic Branch

FROM: Report prepared by PHB on behalf of field unit
Stephanie Gandulla
Data Provider, Thunder Bay National Marine Sanctuary

SUBJECT: Submission of Survey W00555

The project will map priority areas of the 4,300 square mile Thunder Bay National Marine
Sanctuary (TBNMS) with multibeam sonar on the research ASV BEN from Center for Coastal
and Ocean Mapping (CCOM UNH) and the R/V Storm from TBNMS. The acquired baseline
information will support ongoing exploration and management of this important area.

Processed data (GSF) and bathymetric grids were provided to the Office of Coast Survey (OCS)
to be reviewed for chart application and archived at the National Centers for Environmental
Information (NCEI). Backscatter data grids and processed files (GSF) were also provided.

All soundings were reduced to Low Water Datum using VDatum. The horizontal datum for this
project is World Geodetic System (WGS) 1984. The projection used for this project is Universal
Transverse Mercator (UTM) Zone 17.

Soundings were reduced to the Low Water Datum-IGLD 1985 using a VDATUM separation model
provided by NOAA Hydrographic Systems and Technology Branch (HSTB).

The UNH CCOM JHC ASV BEN was the platform for this survey. MBES data was logged in
Kongsberg .all format. Sound velocity casts were conducted approximately every 4 hours during
survey operations. Efforts were taken to distribute the casts evenly throughout the survey area. The
MBES data was processed and evaluated using QPS Qimera and Fledermaus FMGT and the Hydro
Office QC Tools suite.

All data were reviewed for DTONs and none were identified in this survey.

Ocean Exploration Trust acquired the data outlined in this report. Additional documentation from
the data provider may be attached to this report.

This survey does meet charting specifications and is adequate to supersede prior data. 


